PINHO, Carlos (IMPERIAL COLLEGE HEALTHCARE NHS TRUST)

From: CPD Team <cpd.avs@svtgbi.org.uk>

Sent: 11 January 2023 11:10

To: PINHO, Carlos (IMPERIAL COLLEGE HEALTHCARE NHS TRUST)
Subject: Re: CPD query / advice

This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Carlos,

Sounds like a fantastic experience. | remember looking into something similar a a potential elective idea
and can appreciate it must have required a lot of work. Great outreach work!

From a CPD perspective it would certainly be worth points.

From the attached | can see you delievered 3 days of training; a lecture followed by practical training.
Looking at our options | would think this could count as 3x lectures and 3 days of demonstrating which
along with the preperation and overall benefits would be worth 12points.

You can add this to your locker by selecting the "my item is not listed" option and free typing a heading.
This will come through to us as pending for which | will allocate the points above.

Thanks for getting in touch. Let me know if that sounds reasonable.

Best wishes,

Amy

Co-CPD Officer

SVT Education Committee
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From: PINHO, Carlos (IMPERIAL COLLEGE HEALTHCARE NHS TRUST) <c.pinho@nhs.net>
Sent: 04 January 2023 10:51

To: CPD Team <cpd.avs@svtgbi.org.uk>

Subject: CPD query / advice

Dear Amy and Ana,



| hope you had a nice Christmas and New Year!!

| recently travelled to Ghana in West Africa for some Vascular Ultrasound teaching and hands on training. This was
an amazing experience, and although | have enough CPD for this year, | would still like to upload this on ‘My Locker’.
However, I’'m not sure which option | am allowed to select? While this is not a common thing to do, | put a lot of
work and energy preparing this week and | think this time | deserve a good number of CPDs.

Can | ask if the option, ‘National or International Vascular meeting — invited speaker — 7 CPD points’ would be in line
with this type of activity?

Grateful for any advice.
Best Wishes,

Carlos

Carlos Pinho

Senior Clinical Vascular Scientist

SMH Irvine Vascular Studies, St Mary’s Hospital, Praed Street, W2 1NY, London | Imperial College Healthcare NHS Trust
Email: c.pinho@nhs.net | Phone: 0203 31 23374 / 17322 | www.imperial.nhs.uk | @ImperialNHS

Imperial College Healthcare [\ 53

MHS Trust
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it;
and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action
in relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).
Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS
staff in England. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive
information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail -
NHSmail Support




